Green Lake Township Board Meeting Minutes October 8, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: Called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Judith Kramer, Clerk.

ROLL CALL: West, Kramer, Marek, McDonald, Bieganowski and Biondo. Radtke excused. Also present, Recording Secretary Mary Jo Barck.

Kramer asked that she be appointed to chair the meeting in Radtke's absence. Motion by Marek, supported by McDonald to appoint Judith Kramer, Chair for the meeting of October 8, 2024. Motion Carried Unanimously, voice vote.

Kramer reminded the members to silence cellphone during the meeting.

PLEDGE: Was recited.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion by Marek, supported by West to approve the agenda as presented. Motion Carried Unanimously, voice vote.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion by Marek, supported by West to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: McDonald- yes, West – yes, Marek – yes, Bieganowski – yes, Kramer – yes, Biondo – yes. Motion Carried 6-0.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST: None on this date.

REPORTS:

EMERGENCY SERVICES:

Chief Case provided written reports to the members and asked if there were any questions. He added Emergency Services Day was held on Sunday, and Interlochen Center for the Arts brought their recently restored engine, all work was done on campus. The Safe Halloween party will be held again this year as in indoor event.

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Written report included in packet.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Donna Ross

8790 Trezwood

Thank you to the township and Grand Traverse Road Commission for the repair of the S. South Long Lake and West Long Lake intersection. Also, appreciate the approach built at the end of Rogers Road. Very happy.

Scot Richards11802 FredmarAnnounced he has a conservative voter guide if anyone is interested. He has become the best
door knocker in Northern Michigan. Hope you're not too comfortable.

Linda McGinity (Blair Township Resident) Running for Board of Commissioners. The state is considering a state-wide sewer ordinance, should be able to create our own.

POSTPONED BUSINESS:

West asked McDonald if the easement agreement with ICA for the trail has been signed. McDonald said it has not.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

DISCUSSION:

Kramer passed out information on the insurance renewal to the members. This is for November Board discussion.

McDonald asked when in person voting begins. Kramer stated October 26 through November 3. She added absentee ballots are out, they were about one week later than usual.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Scot Richards 11802 Fredmar Drive Could use help door knocking.

Jill Coverdill 5648 Wrenwood Question regarding a \$9,000 credit balance in Huntington account. Marek replied there are two Huntington accounts, one for tax and a separate Mutual Fund account. Coverdill asked so this is an entry in the books, Marek said yes.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Bieganowski, supported by Biondo to adjourn the meeting at 5:47 p.m. Motion Carried, voice vote 5-1.

Respectfully submitted, frame Judith L. Kramer

Green Lake Township Clerk